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Date:      January 23, 2024 

TO: George R. Keller, Jr. CPPT, City Manager 

THRU: Jose Cortes, Director, Department of Design and Construction Management  

FROM: Karyn Sashi, Project Manager, Department of Design and Construction Management 

Recommended Scope Change: 

On August 29, 2023, Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Arts (PRCA)  finalized the lump Sum IFB contract with American 
Ramp Company (ARC)  to begin the design-build skatepark project at Stan Goldman Memorial Park.  Purchase Order 
PFY-2401153 was issued  in the amount of $650,000.00.    

Subsequent to the bid it was noted that a new connection from the skatepark to the existing pathway was needed in 
order to maintain a new, uniform, and clean appearance for the skatepark. The connecting access paths on the east and 
west side of the skatepark will be added to ARC’s scope to provide a connection to the skatepark from the existing 
pathway and have a complete uniform design.  With this addition, the skatepark will have a finished look and safe 
connection to the park, therefore Department of Design and Construction Management (“DCM”) and PRCA believes it is 
in the best interests of the City to move forward with this change order. 

It is the recommendation of DCM, to approve this change order to include the additional $59,720.00 to the purchase 
order for the addition of the new east and west access connection paths. 

Memo #: PR-24-066 

Deletion to Existing Scope: 
None 

Budget Change: 
      Additional Money Required: _$59,720.00__ Reduction in Money Required: ___$0.00______ 
      Proposed Source of funding: 

Funding has been provided in the fiscal year 2023 budget from the PRCA Account Number 
117.309901.57200.001502.000.000 

Schedule Change: 
 NO SCHEDULE CHANGE 

Approval Required by: 

 Required by Director 

Signature: 

☒Yes ☐No

Jose Cortes, Director, Design and Construction Management            Date 

Required by City Manager     

Signature: 

☒Yes ☐No

George R. Keller, Jr. CPPT, City Manager     Date 

Required by City Commission          ☐Yes    ☒No
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